State of Rhode Island
Department of Administration / Division of Purchases
One Capitol Hill, Providence, Rhode Island 02908-5855
Tel: (401) 574-8100 Fax: (401) 574-8387

ADDENDUM #2

RFQ #7549527 TITLE: ON CALL TRAFFIC MONITORING SERVICES

SUBMISSION DEADLINE: MAY 15, 2015 - 2:00 P.M.

Responses to emailed questions received are as follows:

1. Q-Isthere an Engineer’s Estimate for this project?

A - NO. Engineer’s Estimates are not provided.

Q — During the Prebid it wasour understanding that there is not a DBE/MBE requirement. On
Page 9 of 10, section Minority Business Enterprise, of the solicitation there is a requirement for
10% MBE if the contractor does not intend to perform work with all of their own forces. Can
you confirm that this requirement does not apply?

A - The State’s MBE goal is 10%. As a prerequisite to award , the low bid offerer will
submit a MBE/DBE plan for review by the appropriate MBE/DBE Officer for review

and determination if opportunities exist to meet the goal and if not, a waiver will be
granted.

Q -Will the Sprinkler Impairment requirement on Page 9 of 10 of the solicitation apply?

A — No sprinkler work is required on this project.

Q- Will a copy of the Rhode Island Electrical Contractor’s License be required to be submitted
with this bid?

A~ No
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5. Q- Will Rhode Island accept an Electrical Contractor’s License from another state until a
qualified low bidder can obtain their Rhode Island Electrical Contractor’s License?

A — An Electrical License is not required as a prerequisite to award. As previously
indicated in Addendum 1, a Rhode Island licensed electrician must be present for all

repairs, installations, maintenance and troubleshooting tasks performed under this
contract.

Lisa Hill
Chief Buyer
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